

## Amendments to R20: White Paper Revolution: Solidarity with the Chinese Protesters

Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
1	AM-1-8	Groen	IN BACKGROUND TEXT	in the background (no line numbers), replace "the Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region" and "Xinjiang" with "the Uyghur Region"	<b>Reasoning:</b> We decline to parrot the CCP's narrative about Xinjiang (which literally means new territory in Mandarin) and so consistently express our solidarity with Uyghurs fighting for their rights and global recognition.
2	AM-1-9	Groen		In the background, second paragraph, sixth line: State oppression and repression has only continually increased <del>both internally, especially in Xinjiang, and Tibet,</del> and <del>externally in Hong Kong and,</del> <b>as well as amplified aggression and threats of military force against</b> Taiwan.	
3	AM-3-1	Groen	throughout the People's Republic of China (hereinafter China) across 15 cities, largely coordinated by students from more than 50 university campuses.	<b>Insert from line 2 to 3:</b>  throughout the People's Republic of China (hereinafter China) across 15 cities, largely coordinated by students from more than 50 university campuses, <u>and by workers in as many factories.</u>	More than just against the CCP's draconian COVID measures, we must also not forget the workers who have been suffering equally, if not more, from the lockdowns which compound the already unsafe working conditions and unlivable wages.
4	AM-4-1	Bündnis 90 / DIE GRÜNEN	The protests began as demonstrations against China's 'zero-COVID' policy, but many have grown into overall dissent of the Chinese Communist Party (CCP)'s	<b>Insert from line 4 to 5:</b>  The protests began as demonstrations against China's 'zero-COVID' policy <u>and in solidarity of Han with Uyghur Chinese citizens,</u> but many have grown into overall dissent of the Chinese Communist Party (CCP)'s	Mention Han-Uyghur Solidarity

## Amendments to R20: White Paper Revolution: Solidarity with the Chinese Protesters

Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
5	AM-17-1	Groen	up in various cities, and police have been recorded abusing and arresting protesters and journalists on Sunday, November 27th, in Shanghai, including two foreign reporters. Mentions of the protests and the word 'white paper' and	<b>Delete from line 16 to 18:</b>  up in various cities, and police have been recorded abusing and arresting protesters and journalists on <del>Sunday,</del> November 27th, in Shanghai, including two foreign reporters. Mentions of the protests and the word 'white paper' and	
6	AM-25-1	Groen	administration accountable for their actions. As the protests and CCP retaliation escalate, President of the European Council Charles Michel is, at the time of writing, still scheduled to fly out to Beijing on December 1st to meet with Xi Jinping in an effort to strengthen ties between Brussels and Beijing.	<b>From line 24 to 28:</b>  administration accountable for their actions. As the protests and CCP retaliation escalate, President of the European Council Charles Michel <del>is, at the time of writing, still scheduled to fly out to Beijing on December 1st to meet with Xi Jinping in an effort to strengthen ties between Brussels and Beijing.</del> <a href="#">flew to Beijing on December 1 and was met by calls from Xi Jinping for more dependency on China in exchange for the latter's assurances that "China is not providing weapons to Russia," pertaining to the war in Ukraine.</a>  -	Actualized
7	AM-27-1	Bündnis 90 / DIE GRÜNEN	the time of writing, still scheduled to fly out to Beijing on December 1st to meet with Xi Jinping in an effort to strengthen ties between Brussels and Beijing.	<b>Delete from line 26 to 28:</b>  the time of writing, still scheduled to fly out to Beijing on December 1st to meet with Xi Jinping <del>in an effort to strengthen ties between Brussels and Beijing.</del>	We would doubt, that this covers all the topics of the meeting.

Amendments to R20: White Paper Revolution: Solidarity with the Chinese Protesters					
Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
8	AM-54-1	Groen	investment deal;	<p><b>Insert after line 54:</b></p> <p><a href="#">Strongly demand the CCP administration and companies with factories in China to guarantee decent work conditions and respect for the freedom, human dignity and equality of the workers in factories, in accordance with with the conventions and other relevant standards of the International Labour Organisation;</a></p>	<p>More than just against the CCP's draconian COVID measures, we must also not forget the workers who have been suffering equally, if not more, from the lockdowns which compound the already unsafe working conditions and unlivable wages. (see also former amendment)</p> <p>+ in the background, after the last sentence of the first paragraph, add:</p> <p>...delayed from reaching the residents. <b>At the same time, workers in factories across several regions have staged large-scale walk-outs and strikes over factory lockdowns where workers aren't allowed to have outside contact for periods lasting multiple days, unsafe working conditions which came from such lockdowns, and pay disputes caused by unilateral changes from the companies in charge.</b></p>
9	AM-55-1	Groen	Consider, in light of further retaliation against and crackdown on these protesters by the CCP, the implementation of new sanctions, including targeted sanctions of Chinese officials and entities responsible for or directly associated with the crackdowns and other affiliated human rights violations;	<p><b>Delete from line 55 to 59:</b></p> <p><del>Consider, in light of further retaliation against and crackdown on these protesters by the CCP, the implementation of new sanctions, including targeted sanctions of Chinese officials and entities responsible for or directly associated with the crackdowns and other affiliated human rights violations;</del></p>	<p>This is merely to open a discussion on sanctions and whether they would be helpful for the protesters and the Chinese people.</p>
10	AM-60-1	Bündnis 90 / DIE GRÜNEN	Offer asylum to Chinese activists, citizens, dissidents and individuals targeted by the Chinese state living abroad, and issue humanitarian visas to facilitate the travel of said Chinese individuals to European borders;	<p><b>From line 60 to 62:</b></p> <p>Offer asylum to Chinese activists, citizens, dissidents and individuals <a href="#">politically persecuted or</a> targeted by the Chinese state living abroad, and issue humanitarian visas to facilitate the travel of <del>said</del><a href="#">politically persecuted</a> Chinese individuals to European borders;</p>	<p>make the demand more clearer</p>

## Amendments to R20: White Paper Revolution: Solidarity with the Chinese Protesters

Nº	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
11	AM-63-1	Bündnis 90 / DIE GRÜNEN	<p>Guarantee the same degree of protection to Chinese activists, citizens, dissidents and individuals targeted by the Chinese state living in European territories as a European citizen would have, including the suspension of operations of Chinese police overseas service stations</p> <p>stations of allegations of intimidation and persecution of Chinese individuals;</p>	<p><b>From line 63 to 66:</b></p> <p><del>Guarantee the same degree</del> <b>Ensure a higher degree</b> of protection to Chinese activists, citizens, dissidents and individuals targeted by the Chinese state living in European territories <del>as a European citizen would have</del>, including the suspension of operations of Chinese police overseas service stations</p> <p><b>From line 68 to 69:</b></p> <p>stations of allegations of intimidation and persecution of Chinese <del>individuals;</del> <b>individuals and end any extradition treaties between European states and China;</b></p>	
12	AM-75-1	Bündnis 90 / DIE GRÜNEN	<p>Support in all ways possible the limited democratic civil society available in or operating in China, including human rights organisations and groups, civil society organisations, civil defenders and advocates,</p> <p>of state censorship, repression and oppression in light of these crackdowns, professional and legal support, and financial aid;</p>	<p><b>From line 75 to 77:</b></p> <p>Support in all ways possible <del>the limited</del> democratic civil society <del>available in or operating in China</del> <b>groups working on China</b>, including human rights organisations and groups, civil society organisations, civil defenders and advocates,</p> <p><b>From line 79 to 80:</b></p> <p>of state censorship, repression and oppression in light of these crackdowns, <del>professional and</del> <b>professional</b> and legal <del>support, and financial aid;</del> <b>support;</b></p>	